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STATE OF MICHIGAN K )
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES TB ‘5%
OFFICE OF CHILDREN AND ADULT LICENSING o
JENNIFER M. GRANHOLM MARIANNE UDOW
GOVERNOR DIRECTOR

August 10, 2007

Judy Swartzell

Midland Bickford Cottage, LLC
13795 S Murlen

Olathe, KS 66062

RE: License #: AH560278460
Midland Bickford Cottage
101 Joseph Dr
Midland, Ml 48642

Dear Ms. Swartzell:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above
referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and feel free to contact me with
any questions. In the event that | am not available and you need to speak to someone
immediately, please feel free to contact the local office at (517) 241-2585.

Sincerely,

Lilly Anne, Licensing Staff
Office of Children and Adult Licensing
1999 Walden Dr.

Gaylord, MI 49735
(989) 731-3137

Enclosure
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES
OFFICE OF CHILDREN AND ADULT LICENSING
ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT

|. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION

License #:
Licensee Name:

Licensee Address:

Licensee Telephone #:
Authorized Representative
Administrator:

Name of Facility:

Facility Address:

Facility Telephone #:
Capacity:

Program Type:

AH560278460
Midland Bickford Cottage, LLC

13795 S Murlen
Olathe, KS 66062

(913) 782-3200

Judy Swartzell

Lisa Randall

Midland Bickford Cottage

101 Joseph Dr
Midland, Ml 48642

(989) 835-5300
55
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Purpose of Addendum

To confirm that the number of beds approved for occupancy was increased from 46
beds to 55 beds.

Methodology
On August 3, 2007, the Office of Children and Adult Licensing received occupancy
approval from Health Facilities Engineering Section to increase the beds from 46 to

55. The Facility Transmittal Sheet and revised room sheets identify which rooms
were approved for double occupancy.

Description of Findings and Conclusions

The number of beds for Midland Bickford Cottage was increased from 46 to 55 beds.

Recommendation

| recommend issuance of a regular license to Midland Bickford Cottage with a
maximum capacity of 55 beds.

;i% 8/10/2007

Lilly Anne Date
Licensing Staff




